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Celli, Ken@Energy

From: Scott Galati <sgalati@dayzenllc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:36 PM
To: Celli, Ken@Energy
Cc: DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; miles@clean-coalition.org
Subject: SERC Corrections to Exhibit List

Ken, 
 
I have reviewed the Exhibit List and have the following corrections. 
 
Exhibit 100 – I accidentally used the incorrect TN number for this Exhibit on my Proposed Exhibit List.  The correct 
reference should be TN 224018 and NOT TN 224026.  TN 22406 should be Clean Coalition’s Exhibit 900‐A (as numbered 
on their Exhibit List filed on July 20, 2018). 
 
Exhibit 101 – This Exhibit is not on the Committee Exhibit List.  It is on my Proposed Exhibit List.  TN 224083, SERC, LLC’s 
Alternatives Rebuttal Testimony Package 
 
Sorry for the confusion.   
 
 
 

 
Scott A. Galati 
President 
1720 Park Place Drive 
Carmichael, CA 95608 
Direct Line   (916) 441-6574 
Mobile         (916) 505-6570 
www.dayzenllc.com 
 
NOTE: This e‐mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). 
Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express written permission is strictly prohibited. 

 




